LAKE PARK

In 1889 a number of prominent citizens came to the realization that Milwaukee was far behind other cities with respect to public parks.  These individuals decided to pursue urging the state legislature to pass a bill, which would enable the City of Milwaukee to acquire land for parks.  The actions of this group and the resulting legislation laid the foundation for development of a park system within the city and establishment of a City of Milwaukee Park Commission.

Lake Park, which was considered a temporary name at the time, was one of the first five parks purchased by the city in 1890.  At that point in time the park consisted of approximately 124 acres (current size is approximately 140 acres).  The park site met all the guidelines that the Commission had established for land acquisition and satisfied their desire to improve public access to Lake Michigan without having to cross railroad tracks.

Realizing that large parks would require the services of the best talent obtainable, the Commission in 1892 hired the nationally renowned landscape architect Frederick Law Olmsted (best known for his work on Central park in New York City) to design the site.

The Olmsted plan for Lake Park envisioned a main road along the lakeshore below the bluff, another road that followed city streets along the top of the bluffs at the park’s western edge, and a connecting road from the base of the bluffs up through a ravine.  Along the crest of the bluff he proposed meandering carriage roads crossing the ravines on the bridges.  Additionally, his plan called for a concert grove, music pavilion, refectory, belvedere, streetcar station, as well as meadows and many walks.

A brief history of some of the earliest developments within the park include the following:

· 1892-94 – steel and masonry ravine bridges

· 1895 – street car station and shelter

· 1897 – Lion bridges

· 1903 – pavilion, bandstand and a six-hole golf course

· 1906 – children’s building and playground

· 1907-08 – Grand staircase and athletic fields

Considerable  grading, planting, as well as road and walk construction, was also accomplished in the 1890’s and early 1900’s.  Among the projects was filling of the second ravine north of the lighthouse to create a 10 acre meadow.  The bandstand, which was located just west of the pavilion until the early 1950’s, provided a venue for concerts during the summer months for many years and the athletic fields gave eastsiders facilities which had previously been absent from that area of the city.  

An interesting fact associated with the parks early development is that both the pavilion and grand staircase were designed by Alfred C. Clas who was not only an architect and planner of considerable note, but also one of the original members of the Milwaukee County Park Commission.  Mr. Clas served as a commissioner for 10 years, 1907-1917.

Over the years, a great deal of development and redevelopment has occurred.  The park now contains the following amenities:

· 18 hole Pitch and Putt golf course

· Lawn bowling

· Extensive play equipment areas

· A fine restaurant in the pavilion 

· Lighted tennis courts

· Athletic fields

· Picnic areas

· A portion of the Oak Leaf Trail as well as nature trails. 

A major renovation of the grand staircase was completed this year and it was rededicated on September 29th.  Lake Park, as it has from its earliest days, serves a multitude of active and passive recreational needs of the community.
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